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Re: Docket No. 070703-El — PEF’s Claim of Confidentiality
Dear Ms. Cole:

| am enclosing one copy of the Direct Testimony of David J. Putman on behalf of
the Citizens of the State of Florida. Because Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) and
my office have reason to believe the testimony may contain information that PEF
regards as confidential, | am filing at this time only one copy, the confidentiality of which
should be maintained while PEF has an opportunity to review the testimony and exhibits
and identify the specific portions which PEF asserts to be confidential. As soon as PEF
completes that review, our office will submit copies of “public’ and “confidential”
Versions.

I have informed Staff Counsel of the procedure we are foliowing to provide PEF
the fulier opportunity it needs to assert confidentiality while meeting our deadline.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DATE: February 2, 2009

TO: Joseph A. Mcglothlin

FROM: Ruth Nettles, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number

070703 or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning Direct testimony of David J. Putman, and
filed on behalf of Citizens Of Florida.

The document will be maintained in locked storage.

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite Lockard,
Deputy Clerk, at (850) 413-6770.
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